
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
From:  Mr Dario Pirotta  

Director, MATSEC Support Unit 
 
To:  College Principals 
  Heads of School 
 
Subject: SEAC 03 Engineering Technology Vocational Syllabi Updates 
 
Date:  25th March 2021 
 

 
The SEAC 03 Engineering Technology vocational syllabi for 2022, 2023 and 2024 have been updated as follows: 

 

Unit  2 – A3 – MQF 1 

The content (page 24) has been modified so that ‘drawing’ is no longer part of the preparation required to 

produce gear and ratchet assemblies. Hence, the 3 marks should now be awarded for the preparation of PPE 

(1.5 marks) and tools/equipment (1.5 marks). 

Unit  2 – K4 – MQF 1 

A typo error in the criterion (page 27) has been rectified so that it now reads: “Name different types of gears”, 

clearly indicating that FOUR gears are expected as indicated by the number of items listed in the content. 

Please ensure that the above changes are brought to the attention of teachers and internal verifiers, and 

reflected in assessment – starting from this scholastic year 2020-2021 – accordingly. 

 

 


